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From: Kelly Bablitch/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County
To: Janelle Jensen/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County@MILWCO
Date: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 09:42PM

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Four Proposed Labor Agreements

Kelly Bablitch

Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
Chief of Staff

414-278-4169
kelly.bablitch@milwenty.com

----- Forwarded by Kelly Bablitch/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County on 07/09/2013 09:42PM -----
To: Kelly Bablitch/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County

From: Marina Dimitrijevic/CtyBoard/Milwaukee County

Date: 07/03/2013 01:30FM

Subject: Fwd: Four Proposed Labor Agreements

Marina Dimitrijevic

Chairwoman
Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors

Representing District 4
Milwaukee's Southside and Bay View Neighborhoods

P~414-278-4282
E~Marina.Dimitrijevic@milwecnty.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fred Bau" <Fred.Bau@milwcnty.com>

Date: July 3, 2013, 1:27:56 PM CDT

To: "Marina Dimitrijevic" <Marina.Dimitrijevic@milwcnty.com>
Cc: "Kerry Mitchell" <Kerry.Mitchell@milwenty.com >

Subject: Four Proposed Labor Agreements

I would like to withdraw the four (4) labor contracts that were sent to you by Labor
Relations for introduction to the County Board back in May. The contracts were for
the FNHP, Attorneys, TEAMCO and Building Trades bargaining units. If you have
any questions please reply or call me at 223-132 or 704-6664. Thank you.
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This message is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to which it is
addressed, and may contain-information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
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from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended addressee, nor
authorized to receive for the intended addressee, you are hereby notified that you
may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone the message or any information
contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete the message.
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This message is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to which it is addressed, and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended
addressee, you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone
the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete the message.
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